

CURRICULUM VITAE

PERSONAL DETAILS

Leticia Garcia-Alfageme Zarza

11 Belvedere place, Dublin 1

lgalfageme@hotmail.com

0899847950

PERSONAL PROFILE

A creative, communicative, sociable and dynamic preschool teacher with fluent English and Spanish, with two years experience teaching children from 1 to 5 years old in a school, believing in the integral education of the child allowing children to develop emotionally, socially and intellectually in an optimal environment is looking for a job in this area.

WORK HISTORY

March. 2015-now Nanny in Dublin taking care of two kids from 1 to 2 years old

Duties:

- Looking after the kids, feeding them, taking care of all their needs
- Arts&Crafts
- Playgroups and playdates
- Indoor and Outdoor activities

Jul. 2014- Dec 2014 teacher in ABC Crèche Dublin

Duties:

- Teacher in Toddler room
- Cleaning

Sept. 2013- jul 2014 teacher in Lilypad Crèche & Montessorori Dublin

Duties:

- Teacher in premontessori room
- Teaching arts&crafts
- Activities that promote all area of development (physical, intellectual,language,emotional and social)
- Cleaning

Nov. 2012 –Aug. 2013 *Aupair in Dublin taking care of two girls from 1 to 3 years old.*

Duties:

- Looking after of both girls playing, feeding and teaching Spanish.
- Creative activities with all kind of recycling materials
- Cooking activities (pancakes, biscuits, muffins)

Sept. 2010 –Aug. 2012: *English teacher in school Seaska. Bilbao (Spain)*

Duties:

- English and arts teacher with children from 1 to 2 years old
- English and arts teacher with children from 2 to 3 years old.

Sept. –Nov. 2009: *leadership Spanish teacher in a school Seaska . (Spain)*

Duties:

- Spanish teacher with children from 3 to 4 years old

Feb. –Mar. 2009: *leadership Spanish teacher in a school Inmaculada Concepcion . Madrid (Spain)*

Duties:

- Spanish teacher with children from 5 to 6 years old

Dec. 2006–jan. 2007: *Instructor in a play park of Christmas in Getxo. Bilbao. (Spain)*

Aug. –Sept 2006: *leadership nurse. University Clinic of Navarra (Spain)*

EDUCATION HISTORY

2007-2010: *Degree in early care and education. Begoñako Andra Mari Basque Country University. Bilbao (Spain)*

2007-2010: *Obteining the ecclesiastical declaration of suitability. Bilbao (Spain)*

2004-2006: *Nurse studies. Navarra University. Pamplona (Spain)*

2002-2004: *High School Education. Arangoya, Bilbao (Spain)*

1991-2001: *Primary and secondary education. Ayalde. Vizcaya (Spain)*

SKILLS

Fluent in English and Spanish

FETAC 7

First Aid certificate

Child protection course

Proficient in Microsoft office and Microsoft Power Point

Knowledge with JCLIC activities program.

Jolly phonics program

HOBBIES AND INTERESTS

Read books and watch movies and documentaries about education.

Running and cycling three times a week.

Adventure sports: Climbing and kayaking.

REFERENCES

References are available on request